TO:
FROM:
RE:

Engineering Faculty Document No. 10-23
March...

The Engineering Faculty
The School of Nuclear Engineering
NUCL 59700

The Faculty of Nuclear Engineering have approved changes to a NUCL 59700 credits and course

description
This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

Current NUCL 59700 - Nuclear Engineering Projects-I

Topics vary. Permission of instructor required.
Typically offered Fall Spring Summer. Credits: 1.00 to 6.00

Course Description:
Development of individual research and study projects.

Proposed NUCL 59700 — Selected Topics In Nuclear Engineering-I

Reason:

Permission of instructor required.
Typically offered Fall Spring Summer. Credits: 1.00 to 3.00

Course Description:
Courses on topics of contemporary importance or special interest in nuclear engineering. Hours and

credits to be arranged.

NUCL 59700 currently includes both individual research projects and selected topics courses.
The School proposes to split these into two separate courses. NUCL 59700: “Selected Topics in
Nuclear Engineering-1” will correspond only to the courses. The research projects will be moved to

NUCL 59500, a new course.
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Capt. James F. McCarthy Jr. and Cheryl E. McCarthy Head and Professor
School of Nuclear Engineering, Purdue University




